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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Washington, DC 20463 

November 23, 2021 

By Email Only 
bhildreth@bmhlaw.com 

Brian T. Hildreth, Esq. 
Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP 
450 Capitol Mall, Suite 600 
Sacramento, California 95814

      RE: MUR 7522 
Families & Teachers for Antonio    

Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 

Dear Mr. Hildreth: 

On October 29, 2018,  the Federal Election Commission notified your client, Families & 
Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 (“Families & Teachers”), of a complaint 
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended.  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. 

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information 
supplied by your client, the Commission, on November 9, 2021, voted to dismiss the allegation 
that Families & Teachers violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) and closed the file in this matter.  
One or more Statements of Reasons explaining the Commission’s decision may follow. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2, 2016).   

If you have any questions, please contact Delbert K. Rigsby, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1616 or drigsby@fec.gov. 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 

Sincerely, 

MUR752200093

mailto:drigsby@fec.gov
mailto:bhildreth@bmhlaw.com
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	Families and Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa 
	Complaint 
	Complaint 
	National Legal and Policy Center, a corporation organized and existing under the District of Columbia Non-Profit Corporation Act and having its offices and principal place of business at 107 Park Washington Court, Falls Church, Va. 22046, files this complaint with the Federal Election Commission pursuant to 11 CFR Part 110.9. 
	The primary purpose of the National Legal and Policy Center, a charitable and educational organization described in section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, is to foster and promote ethics in government and public life. 
	Respondents include an individual candidate, a federal candidate campaign committee, and a State of California political campaign committee. The complaint documents an improper campaign contribution to a federal campaign exceeding campaign finance limits. 

	Respondents 
	Respondents 
	Maxine Waters, 2221 Rayburn House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515 ("Waters"), represents the 43District of California. 
	rd 

	Families and Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa, 1017 L St., Suite 141, Sacramento, California 95814. 
	Citizens for Waters, 249 E. Ocean Blvd #685, Long Beach, CA 90802 (FEC Committee ID #C00167585), is the congressional campaign committee supporting Waters re-election campaign. lt is also a slate mailer committee in the State of California. 
	The facts supporting this complaint are all taken from materials publicly available, principally Federal Election Commission records and California state campaign finance records. All material facts relied upon in this complaint are cited as to their source. 
	On May 25, 2018 Citizens for Waters accepted a $25,000 payment from Families and Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa. The receipt within Schedule A, Line 15 of the Citizens for Waters July 2018 FEC filing states in the memo section that the payment was for a "slate mailer payment." See Exhibit A. 
	Apparent Violations 
	Apparent Violations 
	In Advisory Opinion 2004-37' the FEC approved the Citizens for Waters campaign committee's operation of a slate mailer in the State of California. See Exhibit B. The AO allowed Citizens for Waters to operate as a slate mailer with certain restrictions, one being that candidates on the mailer must reimburse Citizens for Waters for the entire cost of their share of the brochure being produced and mailed. The advisory opinion stated, "Your proposed brochure will feature a prominent picture or likeness ofRepres
	The Commission also found that these reimbursements must be directly made by the candidate, candidate campaign committee, or agent of the candidate to be allowed as a contribution that doesn't exceed campaign finance contribution limits: "The Commission concludes that reimbursements by the authorized committees ofthe Federal candidates listed in the brochure in amounts equal to the attributable costs associated with each candidate's listing would not constitute support ofthe Waters Committee or contribution
	U.S.C. 432(e)(3) and 44/a(a)(2)(A). To the extent that any reimbursement by a candidate's authorized committee exceeds the costs attributed to that candidate, such excess reimbursement would constitute a contribution either to the Waters Committee or PHP and would be subject to the Act's applicable contribution limit. See 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(3)(8); 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)( I )(C); 11 CFR 102.12(c)(2); JI CPR 110.J(d)." 
	Federal Election Commission Advisory Opinion 2004-37. 
	Federal Election Commission Advisory Opinion 2004-37. 
	1 
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	T.t is apparent that the $25,000 payment is in violation of campaign finance contribution limits within the Federal Election Campaign Act of J971 . In the advisory opinion the Commission clearly states that payments made to the Citizens of Waters campaign by candidates is a reimbursement to the Waters campaign for costs related to the slate mailer the campaign creates for elections. These reimbursements allow candidates to exceed campaign finance contribution limits. Since this money did not come from the c
	Conclusion 
	Conclusion 
	The .Families and Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa $25,000 contribution to Citizens for Waters violated campaign finance limits as it was made with the expressed purpose of placing candidate Antonio Villaraigosa on the Citizens for Waters slate mailer brochure for the prima1y election of 2018. This contribution was not made by the candidate, Antonio Villaraigosa, bis campaign committee or an agent of Mr. Villaraigosa, and therefore does not constitute a valid reimbursement to the Citizens of Waters campaig
	National Legal and Policy Center is asking the Commission to audit the Citizens for Waters campaign committee in light of the facts we have taid out in this complaint. Since the Commission has given federal campaigns broad discretion involving slate mailers, it is imperative that the issues cited in this complaint are fully investigated and that all penalties and fines that may result from a finding that the Citizens for Waters campaign was in violation of the statutes cited should be applied in full. Anyth
	Complainant, upon information and belief, swears under penalty of perjury that the statements and facts of this Complaint ru·e true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief. 
	NATIONAL LEGAL AND POUCY CENTER 
	~~ 
	Thomas J. Anderson Director, Government Integrity Project 
	3 
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	EXHIBITB 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Washington, DC 20463 
	Figure
	October 21, 2004 
	CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
	ADVISORY OPINION 2004-37 
	Joseph M. Birkenstock, Esq. Smith Kaufman LLP 777 S. Figueroa Street Suite 4050 Los Angeles, CA 90017-5864 
	Dear Mr. Birkenstock: 
	This responds to your letters dated September 27 and October 7, 2004, on behalf of (1) Representative Maxine Waters, (2) Citizens for Waters (the "Waters Committee"), which is Representative Waters' principal campaign committee, and (3) People Helping People ("PHP"), which is Representative Waters' "leadership PAC" and is a multicandidate committee, requesting an advisory opinion concerning the application of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 l, as amended (the "Act"), and Commission regulations to t
	Your request raises two principal issues. The first is whether the proposed brochure would constitute support of, or be an in-kind contribution to, the authorized committees of the Federal candidates listed in the brochure, where each Federal candidate listed in the brochure will reimburse whichever committee produces and distributes the brochure for the full costs attributable to that candidate. The second issue is whether reimbursements by the Federal candidates constitute support of: or would be contribu
	Although you describe the document you plan to produce as a "sample ballot," because certain candidates will be foatured more prominently than others and because the document will include brief commentary by Representative Waters about the candidates listed, the document is not simply a sample ballot. Accordingly, this advisory opinion will refer to the document as a "brochure." 
	Although you describe the document you plan to produce as a "sample ballot," because certain candidates will be foatured more prominently than others and because the document will include brief commentary by Representative Waters about the candidates listed, the document is not simply a sample ballot. Accordingly, this advisory opinion will refer to the document as a "brochure." 
	1 


	AO 2004-37 
	Page2 
	The Commission concludes that the proposed brochure would not constitute support of, or be an in-kind contribution to, the Federal candidates listed in the brochure, provided that the Federal candidates provide reimbursements in the appropriate amount in a timely manner. The Commission also concludes that reimbursements by the Federal candidates for their attributable portion of the costs would not constitute support of, or be contributions to, lhe Waters Committee or PHP. Additionally, this advisory opinio
	Background 
	Background 
	Representative Waters is the U.S. Representative from the 35Congressional District of California and a candidate for re-election to that office in the November 2, 2004, general election. You state that, through either the Waters Committee or PHP, Representative Waters intends to produce and distribute a brochure that will expressly advocate the election ofclearly identified Federal and non-Federal candidates in the November 2, 2004, general election. The brochure will be distributed by U.S. Mail. 
	th 

	The brochure will feature a prominent picture or likeness ofRepresentative Waters on the front page. It will be promoted as Representative Waters' "official sample ballot" and will contain brief quotes, which convey her opinions and endorsements ofthe Federal and non­Federal candidates listed. 
	You anticipate that the brochure will include Presidential candidate Senator John Kerry, Vice-Presidential candidate Senator John Edwards, U.S. Senator Barbara Boxer, U.S. Representatives Juanita Millender-McDonald and Diane Watson, perhaps other U.S. House candidates, and candidates for various non-Federal offices. You represent that Federal candidates will be included in the brochure only if their principal campaign committees reimburse for the full production and distribution costs of the brochure attrib
	You state that candidates will be given space and prominence in the brochure in rough proportion lo their prominence on the Democratic ticket. Senators Kerry and Edwards will be portrayed very prominently, statewide candidates and U.S. House candidates less so, and local candidates generally will only be listed on a ballot line resembling an actual voting ballot. The listings ofthe candidates will be accompanied by endorsements of varying lengths. All endorsements will be printed in Representative Waters' h
	You indicate that several different versions ofthe brochure will be produced and distributed in order to reflect accurately the actual ballot within the recipient's voting precinct. Accordingly, any candidate other than Representative Waters will only be included in brochures that are mailed to precincts where he or she is on the actual ballot on November 2, 2004. More than 500 pieces ofeach version of the brochure will be mailed and the total distribution ofall 
	ersions will be approximately 200,000 pieces. 
	AO 2004-37 Page 3 
	Finally, you stale that you are not requesting the Commission's opinion regarding the application of the Act and Commission regulations to any arrangements with, or payments by, non-Federal candidates or their committees, but instead you limit your advisory opinion request to the arrangements with, and payments by, any Federal candidates who will be included in the proposed brochure. 
	Legal Analysis and Conclusions 
	Legal Analysis and Conclusions 
	1. Would the proposed brochure constitute support of, or be an in-kind contribution to, the authorized committees ofthe Federal candidates listed in the proposed brochure where all Federal candidates listed in the brochure will reimburse the Waters committee or PHPfor their attributable portion ofthe brochure 's production and distribution costs? 
	Depending on which committee pays for the production and distribution of the proposed brochure, your request implicates two separate s,~ctions of the Act and Commission regulations. First, if the Waters Committee pays for the production and distribution ofthe proposed brochure, it would implicate the limits thal the Act and Commission regulations place on the support that a principal campaign committee or authorized committee ofa Federal candidate may provide to other Federal candidates or their committees.
	The Act defines as an in-kind contribution an expenditure made by any person "in cooperation, consultation, or concert, with, or at the request or suggestion of, a candidate, his authorized political committees, or their agents." 2 U.S.C. 441 a(a)(7)(B)(i). The Commission's "coordinated communication" regulation at I 1 CFR 109 .21 specifies that a payment for a commun[cation is made for the pw-pose of influencing a Federal election, and is an in-kind contribulion to the candidate or authorized co1mnittee wi
	In the present case, because you represent that each Federal candidate will be included in the brochure only if he or she reimburses the Waters Committee or PHP for the full production and distribution costs attributed to him or her, the proposed brochure would not satisfy the payment prong ofthe coordinated communication test. Accordingly, the Commission determines 
	AO 2004-37 Pagc4 
	that the payments by either the Waters Committee or PHP for the brochure would not constitute support of. or in-kind contributions to, any Federal candidate appearing in the brochure, so long as the authorized committee ofthat Federal candidate reimburses the Waters Committee or PHP within a reasonable period oftime. See Advisory Opinions 2004-1 (concluding that communications produced and distributed by one candidate's authorized committee and coordinated with a second candidate's authorized committee woul
	You represent in your October 7 letter that "federal candidates who do not pay a proportionate share ofthe expenses ofthe ballot under 11 C.F.R. § I 06.1 will not be included in the ballot." The Commission assumes that ifPHP produces and distributes the sample ballot, the Waters Committee, like the authorized committees ofall the other Federal candidates listed, will reimburse PHP for the full costs attributable to Representative Waters. 
	2. Would reimbursements by the authorized committees ofthe Federal candidates listed in the brochure constitute support of, or be contributions to, the Waters Committee or PHP and thus be subject to the Act's applicable contribution limits? 
	This question implicates the same sections of the Act and Commission regulations as your first question. The Commission concludes that reimbursements by the authorized committees of the Federal candidates listed in the brochure in amounts equal to the attributable costs associated with each candidate's listing would not constitute suppon of the Waters Committee or contributions to PHP because, in this situation, mere reimbursement ofthe costs associated with the production and distribution ofthe proposed br
	3. How should the Waters Committee or PHP calculate the amount ofthe brochure's production and distribution costs attributable to each candidate listed in the brochure? 
	Commission regulations provide for the attribution ofthe expenses ofa communication that is for the purpose ofinfluencing the election ofmore than one candidate. Under 11 CFR 106.1, expenditures made on behalf ofmore than one clearly identified Federal candidate shall be 
	AO 2004-37 Page 5 
	attributed to each such candidate according to the benefit reasonably expected to be derived. In the case ofa publication such as the proposed brochure, the attribution shall be determined by the proportion ofspace devoted to each candidate as compared to the total space devoted to all candidates. 11 CFR 106. l (a)(l). The regulation makes clear that this attribution method also applies to payments involving both expenditures on behalf ofone or more clearly identified Federal candidates and disbursements on
	Your proposed brochure will feature a prominent picture or likeness of Representative Waters, will be promoted as her official "sample ballot," and will expressly advocate the election ofeach of the other identified candidates. The Commission concludes that the costs ofa particular version of the brochure must be attributed to each Federal or non-Federal candidate, including Representative Waters, according to the space devoted to such candidate in proportion to the space devoted to all candidates. Given th
	4. lfow should the Waters Committee or PHP report (a) the initial payments for the production and distribution ofthe brochure and (b) the reimbursements by the candidates listed in the brochure for their attributed portion ofthese costs? 
	The Waters Committee (on FEC Form 3) or PHP (on FEC Form 3X) must report all the production and distribution costs of the proposed brochure as operating expenditures and. likewise, report r~imbursements by each authorized committee of the individual candidates listed in tbe brochure as offsets to operating expenditures. 2 U.S.C. 434(6)(2)(1) and (4)(A); 1 I CFR 104.3(a)(2)(vii) and (3)(ix); 11 CFR 104.3(b)(1)(i) and (2)(i). Assuming that the costs attributable to each candidate will exceed $500, either the 
	2 

	With the itemized entries under "operating expenditures," the Waters Committee or PHP should include a notation stating: ''Exp. for mailing -see AO 2004-37." For each of the entries under "offsets to operating expenditures," the notation should read: '·Reimb. for mailing -see AO 2004-37." Moreover, any related entries on Schedule D should state "For mailing -see AO 2004-37." 
	AO 2004-37 Page 6 
	5. What are the disclaimer requirements for the proposed brochure? 
	Because more than 500 pieces of each version of the proposed brochure will be distributed by U.S. Mail, each version of the brochure will be a "mass mailing"and therefore will constitute a public communication.Under the Act and Commission regulations, public communications that are paid for by candidates, or their authorized committees or agents of either, must also include a disclaimer that clearly states that the communication has been paid for by the authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. 44 ld(a); 11 
	3 
	4 

	This response constitutes an advisory opinion concerning the application of the Act and Commission regulations to the specific transaction or activity set forth in your request. See 2 lJ.S.C. 437f. The Commission emphasizes that, if there is a change in any of the facts or assumptions presented, and such facts or assumptions are material to a conclusion presented in this advisory opinion, then the requester may not rely on that conclusion as support for its proposed activity. 
	Sincerely, 
	(signed) 
	Ellen L. Weintraub Vice Chair 
	Enclosures (AOs 2004-29, 2004-1 and 1994-13) 
	A "mass mailing" is defined at 11 CFR 100.27 as "a mailing by United States mail or facsimile of more than 500 pieces of mail matler ofan identical or substantially similar nature within any 30-day period." "Public communication" is defined in 2 U.S.C. 43 I(22) and 11 CFR I 00.26 as "a communication by means ofany broadcast, cable or satellite communication, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising faci lity, mass mailing or telephone bank to the general public, or any other form of general public political
	3 
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	The debt will no longer have to be disclosed after the report covering the period in which the debt is completely extinguished. 
	The debt will no longer have to be disclosed after the report covering the period in which the debt is completely extinguished. 
	2 
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	Campaign Finance: VILLA RAIGOSA FOR GOVERNOR 2018 
	Election Cycle: r. 2017 through 20 I8 r l I istorical 
	View Information: (Due to the amount of data, these pages may take some time to load.) r General Information r Contributions Received r Contributions Made 
	r. Expenditures Made r Late and $5000+ Contributions Received r Late Contributions Made r Late Independent Expenditures r Electronic Filings 
	All of the committee's expenditures are listed here, including independent expenditures made to support or oppose candidates or ballot propositions. DOWNLOAD THESE RESULTS· MICROSOFT EXCEi . ' i•1~"!•r.rnn1111~ l 04/23/2018 STOREFRONT T.V. OR CABLE AIRTIME AND $3,250,000.00 POLITICAL MEDIA PRODUCTION COSTS --STOREFRONT T.V. OR CABLE AIRTIME AND PAYMENT FOR 05/11 /2018 POLITICAL MEDIA PRODUCTION COSTS FUTURE MEDIA $1,200,000.00 BUYS STOREFRONT T. V. OR CABLE AIRTIME AND PAYMENT FOR 05/18/2018 POLITICAL MEDIA
	POLITICAL MEDIA PRODUCTION COSTS 06/I5/2018 STREET LEVEL CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $60,000.00 STRATEGY 07/24/2017 STOREFRONT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $51,544.84POLITICAL MEDIA COSTS (INTERNET, E-MAIL) 06/01/2018 THE FELDMAN POLLING AND SURVEY RESEARCH $42,000.00 GROUP, INC. -03/ 16/2018 THE FELDMAN POLLING AND SURVEY RESEARCH $41,000.00GROUP, INC. --03/30/2018 THE FELDMAN POLLING AND SURVEY RESEARCH $38,800.00GROUP, INC. I 1/15/20 I 7 YR RESEARCH, INC. POLLING AND SURVEY RESEARCH $34,800.00 04/16/2018 THE FELDMAN 
	03/01/2017 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $15,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC 04/03/2017 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $15,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC --03/16/2018 VANDENBERG & FUNDRAISING EVENTS $15,000.00ASSOCIATES, INC. 05/01 /20 I 7 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $15,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC 03/21/20 17 THE FELDMAN POLLING AND SUR VEY RESEARCH $15,000.00GROUP, INC. 05/04/2018 GRASSROOTS LAB CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $15,000.00 01 /31/2017 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $15,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC 02/13/2018 VANOENBERG & FUNDRAISING
	........ ·····-, -· ....... . 
	08/07/2017 STOREFRONT CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS 1$10,000.00 POLITICAL MEDIA --09/1 2/2017 STOREFRONT CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $10,000.00 POLITICAL MEDIA 11/16/2017 STOREFRONT CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $10,000.00 POLITICAL MEDIA -01/12/2018 STOREFRONT CAMPAIGN CONSUL TA TS $10,000.00POLITICAL MEDIA 06/01/2018 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $10,000.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC 09/01/2017 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $10,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC 11/0 1/2017 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $10,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC I 2/01/20 17 MARAVICH CA
	PAYEES 05/18/2018 THE FELDMAN POLLING AND SURVEY RESEARCH $8,300.00 GROUP, INC. 06/15/2018 STREET LEVEL CANVASSING $8,291.89STRATEGY 05/01/2018 VIZCArNO, LUIS CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $8,000.00 -11/01/2017 VIZCAINO, LUIS CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $8,000.00 12/01/2017 VIZCAINO, LUIS CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS SS,000.00 02/01/2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $8,000.00 -01/03/2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS CAMPAIGN CONSULT ANTS $8,000.00 06/01/2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $8,000.00 03/01 /2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS CAMPAIG
	...... .... .... , • • -•-•• -·• ••••---·.. , -·u··· ···-·-· 
	ADVANCE ON TRAVEL COSTS PUTNAM PARTNERS, STAFF/SPOUSE T RAVEL, LODGING FOR 4/30/18 SHOOT 04/18/2018 PRODUCTION, $7,026.00LLC AND MEALS FUTURE PAYMENT WILL REFLECT SUB VENDORS ----04/13/20 18 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $6,953.88 --03/30/2018 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $6,834.38 0J /04/2018 SAGE PAYMENT OFFICE EXPENSES $6,562.30SOLUTIO S -------03/15/2018 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARJES $6,436.28 03/02/2018 STOREFRONT CAMPAIGN $6,422.49POLITICAL MEDIA PARAPHERNALIA/MISCELLANEOUS 0
	09/0 1/2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 10/01/2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 09/15/2017 MARAVICH CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00ASSOC IA TES, LLC 04/03/ 2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 06/01/2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 08/01/2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 _._ -04/20/2018 ECHAVESTE, MARIA CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 03/01/2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CAMPAIGN CONSULTANTS $5,000.00 -12/01/2017 JEUNG, MICHELLE CA
	4/ 17/ 17-4/18/17, 06/20/2017 PUTNAM PARTNERS, STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRAVEL COSTS TO $3,955.19LLC AND MEALS ATTEND CAMPAIGN MEETING, I 06/04/2018 RIVER CITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $3,848.85 BUSINESS SERVICES ACCOUNTING) PUTNAM PARTNERS, STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRAVEL COSTS 03/1 9/2018 FORSHOOT $3,816.23LLC AND MEALS PRODUCTION -04/03/2018 RIVER CITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $3,773.78BUSINESS SERVICES ACCOUNTING) --05/07/2018 RIVER CITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $3,764.47BUSINESS 
	10/13/2017 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $3,415.49 10/31/2017 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $3,414.91 SEE SCHEDULE 'G' 06/12/2018 BANK OF AMERICA FOR INDIVIDUAL $3,407.25 CREDIT CARD PAYEES I 0/04/2017 SAGE PAYMENT OFFICE EXPENSES $3,360.21SOLUTIONS --08/02/2017 RIVER CITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $3,339.08BUSINESS SERVICES ACCOUNTING) 07/31/20 I 7 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $3,293.33--07/14/2017 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $3,293.33 MITCHELL PRINTING CAMPAIGN 05/
	-.. -. .. · -•-·~ -• -•···· .,. .... , .... ___, --·· r-·""o·· • ........ . 
	0 1/3 1/2018 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $2,956.21 02/28/2017 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES S2,913.37 07/21/2017 STOREFRONT STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING $2,867.92POLITICAL MEDIA AND MEALS 04/14/2017 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $2,810.45 04/30/2018 HARTFORD OFFICE EXPENSES $2,800.00BUILDERS 11/15/2017 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $2,791.2 1 -11 /30/2017 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPA IGN WORKERS SALARIES $2,767.30 ROSENBAUM, JONAH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING CAR 06/07/2018 MAINTE
	SEE SCHEDULE 'G' 10/06/2017 BANK OF AMERICA FOR INDIVIDUAL $2,496.13CREDrTCARD PAYEES 08/ 15/2017 RCBS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $2,461.83 MITCHELL PRINTING CAMPAIGN05/25/2018 AND PUBLISHING, PARAPHERNALIA/MISCELLANEOUS $2,447.33 INC. 08/31/2017 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $2,370.68 J/22/18-1 /25/ 18, STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING HOTEL AND 02/20/2018 FOCUS LATINO AIRFARE TO $2,3 16.22 AND MEALS CONDUCT POLLING RESEARCH, 2 SEE SCHEDULE 'G' 04/04/2017 BANK OF AMERICA FOR INDIVIDUAL $2,312.49
	• ··-...... . .... , .. . ••••••• --· ····---··,-...0"'•• ··-···· 
	04/ 14/2017 MARAVICH FUNDRAISING EVENTS DINNER, 8, $1,982.00ASSOCIATES, LLC CANDIDATE 02/28/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,888.59 -03/30/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,888.59 06/15/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,888.59 06/29/20 18 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,888.59 04/30/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,888.59 04/13/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,888.59 05/ 15/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE 
	04/30/2018 TANAKA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,779.04KATHERINE S. 05/3 1/2018 TANAKA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,779.04 KATHERINE S. --04/13/2018 TANAKA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,779.04KATHERINE S. 05/15/2018 TANAKA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,779.04 KATHERINE S. 06/29/2018 TANAKA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,779.04 KATHERINE S. 06/15/201 8 TANAKA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,779.04KA THERINE S. 06/15/201 8 STREET LEVEL OFFICE EXPENSES $1,776.60STRATEGY 06/15/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. STAFF/SPOUSE TRA
	................... -· -····-
	-

	~ 
	05/ 15/2018 VEGA, MAYRA 0 . CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,567. 11 05/3 1/2018 VEGA, MAYRA 0 . CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,567.11 f---06/ 15/2018 VEGA, MAYRA 0 . CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,567.11 --05/03/20 18 RC BS PAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,566.82 06/ 15/2018 NOSSAMAN, LLP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $1,564.00 ACCOUNTING) -SEE SCHEDULE 'G' 02/0 1/2018 BANK OF AMERICA FOR INDIVIDUAL $1,549.73CREDIT CARD PAYEES >--02/28/2018 RIVAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,538.63 04/30/2018 RJ VAS
	10/31/2017 KATHERINE S. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1 ,48 1. 10 -01/12/2018 RlVAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,477.04 -01/31/20 18 RI VAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARJES $1,477.04 -11/30/20 I 7 RIVAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,474.39 -11/ 15/2017 RIVAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,474.39 12/ 15/2017 RJVAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,474.39 08/31/2017 RIVAS, MARGARITA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,474.39 07/3 1/2017 RIV AS, MARGARlTA CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES
	APPROVE EXPENDITURES UNITEDHEALTHCARE 02/01/2018 INSURANCE OFFICE EXPENSES $1 ,395.90 COMPANY 01/31/20 17 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,392.66 04/28/2017 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1 ,392.66 03/31/2017 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,392.66 04/ l 4/20 I 7 FRENKEL, LAUREN l. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,392.66 02/15/2017 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,392.66 03/ 15/2017 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,392.66 02/28/2017 FREN
	05/3J/2018 PLASCENCIA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,246.13 JULISSA 03/30/2018 DIAZ, CHRISTOPHER CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1 ,246.13 A . 05/15/2018 DIAZ, CHRISTOPHER CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1 ,246.13 A. ---04/30/2018 PLASCENCIA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,246.13JULISSA 06/15/2018 DIAZ, CHRISTOPHER CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,246.13A. 06/29/2018 DIAZ, CHRISTOPHER CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,246.13A. 06/29/2018 PLASCENCIA, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,246.13 JULISSA ROSENBAUM, JONAH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL
	07/05/201 7 MARAVJCH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $1 ,200.00 AS SOCIA TES, LLC AND MEALS 06/ 15/2018 DA VIS, KEITH CAMPAIGN $1,200.00 PARAPHERNALIA/MISCELLANEOUS 10/02/201 7 MARAVICH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $1,200.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS 11/09/2017 MARAVJCH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $1,200.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS 09/05/2017 MARAVICH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $1,200.00ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS ---05/ 15/2018 ENRIQUEZ, SE
	11/08nOl7 RODRIGUEZ, CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $1,032.33GABRIELA MITCHELL PRINTING CAMPAIGN LITERATURE AND03/02/2018 AND PUBLISHING, MAILINGS $1,023.83 INC. 05/03/2018 MILLS, JACOB P. CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARlES $1,015.69--05/ 18/2018 STREET LEVEL CANVASSING $1,000.16 STRATEGY 10/02/2017 MARAVICH fNFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,000.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC COSTS (INTERNET, E-MAIL) 12/04/2017 MARAVICH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Sl,000.00ASSOCIATES, LLC COSTS (INTERN ET, E-MAIL) 05/11 /2018 MARAVICH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,0
	06/06/2017 MARA VICI I STAFF/ SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $960.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS NO SINGLE STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRANSACTION 11/21/2017 FLORES, ARTURO EXCEEDS $957.12AND MEALS REPORTING THRES HOLD 03/02/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. STAFF/SPOCSE TRAVEL, LODGING MILEAGE $956.58AND MEALS 06/ 15/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES APPETIZERS ONLY $951.57 NO SINGLE ROSENBAUM, JONAH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRANSACTION 06/07/2018 EXCEEDS $947,92s. AND MEALS REPORTING THRESHOLD 
	_ .... ·-·-, ... ···-·· --·· ......... _ ...-••r-o·• • .,... , ..... 
	01/03/2018 FLORES, ARTURO AND MEALS EXCEEDS $858.81 REPORTING THRESHOLD ---STATE 04/ 16/2018 COMPENSATION OFFICE EXPENSES $839.36 INSURANCE fUND -05/ 18/2018 RCBSPAYROLL CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $815.05 SEE SCHEDULE 'G' 07/ 11 /2017 BANK OF AMERICA FOR INDIVIDUJ\L $811.24CREDIT CARD PAYEES 03/31/2017 TURKELL, DAYID CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $795.76 05/03/2018 ENRIQUEZ, SELENE CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $791.55 SACCO & SACCO 05/18/201 8 INSURANCE OFFICE EXPENSES $786.28 BROKERS LLC ----11 /30/2017 SCHWARTZ, 
	. •• •· ......... , • . ......... • ........ --_ .....,-,o•· • ,._.,..,... 
	MARAVICH-AUTHORITY TO APPROVE EXPENDITURES NO SINGLE ROSENBAUM, JONAH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRANSACTION 04/ 16/2018 EXCEEDS $722.34 S. AND MEALS REPORTING THRESHOLD -06/04/2017 SAGE PAYMENT OFFICE EXPENSES $720.33 SOLUTIONS 01/04/2018 MARAVICH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $720.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS 08/02/2017 MARAVICH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING PARKING SERVICES $720.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS -04/06/2018 JEWISH JOURNAL PRINT ADS $720.00 ~--NO SINGLE STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LO
	THRESHOLD 06/15/2018 STREET LEVEL MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES 2/25/18, FOOD FOR $660.38STRATEGY VOLUNTEERS, 100 05/25/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. FVNDRAISING EVENTS APPETIZERS ONLY $650.00 2/1 1/ 18-2/13/18, AIRFARE, HOTEL 04/27/2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING AND CAR RENTAL $637.40AND MEALS COSTS TO A TIEND CAMPAIGN EVENT, l ACTBLUE 04/22/201 8 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $626.67 SERVICES 06/07/2018 GURRO LA, ROBERT MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES $625.00 1/18/ 17, 03/06/20 17 MARAVICH FUN DRAISING EVENTS FU
	02/27/2018 MILLER & OLSON, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $567.50 LLP ACCOUNTING) GORDON AND 02/12/2018 SCHWENKMEYER, FUNDRAISING EVENTS $566.22 INC. NO SINGLE CANDIDATE TRAVEL, LODGING TRANSACTION 06/13/2017 TURK.ELL, DAYID EXCEEDS $559,87AND MEALS REPORTING THRESHOLD NO SINGLE ROSENBAUM, JONAH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRANSACTION 03/09/2018 EXCEEDS $556.64S. AND MEALS REPORTING THRESHOLD 4/1 /18-4/2/1 8, HOTEL ST A FF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING ANDAlRFARE 04/27/201 8 VIZCAINO, LUIS COSTS TO ATrEND $536.62A
	CREDIT CARD PAYEES 06/ 15/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING MILEAGE $479.60 AND MEALS ---2/1/17, AIRFARE TO MARAVICH CANDIDATE TRAVEL, LODGING ATTEND CA 02/13/2017 LATINO ECON $473.88 AS SOCIA TES, LLC AND MEALS FORUM, I, CANDIDATE CANDIDATE TRAVEL, LODGING 2/21/17, AIRFARE TO 03/07/2017 AMERICAN EXPRESS AND MEALS ATTEND MEETING, $462.88 I, CANDIDATE 05/23/2018 5209 WILSHIRE, LLC OFFICE EXPENSES $460.47 DBA THE DESMOND GORDON AND 06/30/2017 SCHWENKMEYER, FUNDRAISING EVENTS $457.74 INC. 05/18
	RENT AL CAR TO ATTEND CAMPAIGN 12/04n0l7 MARAVICH STAFF/SPOUSE T RAVEL, LODGING MEETING IN $394.49 ASSOCIATES, LLC AND MEALS MERCED, I, MICHELLE MARAVICH-AUTHORITY TO APPROVE EXPENDITURES 04/06n0l8 MARAVICH FUNDRAISING EVENTS $390.00 ASSOCIATES, LLC --02/27/2018 MILLER & OLSON, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $386.48LLP ACCOUNTING) 03/02/2018 STOREFRONT OFFICE EXPENSES $376.76 POLITICAL MEDIA -05118n0l8 GURROLA, ROBERT MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES $375.00 NO SINGLE ROSENBAUM, JONAH TRANSACTION 06/07/2018 MEETINGS
	6/3/18-6/4/18, CAR STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING RENTAL AND 06/ 15/2018 T AMOM, V ANNARlTH HOT EL TO ATTEND $331.53 AND MEALS CAMPAIGN EVENT, 1 04/27/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING MILEAGE $329.18AND MEALS 03/02/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. OFFICE EXPENSES $325.65 04/27/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. OFFICE EXPENSES $320.00 -· 05/25/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. OFFICE EXPENSES $320.00 03/1 5/2017 ROSENBAUM, JONAH CAMPAIGN WORKERS SALARIES $319.67s. --STATE 06/26/20 18 COMPENSATION OFFICE EXPENSES $3 10.00 INS
	06/01/2018 REGIONAL COUNCIL FUNDRAISfNG EVENTS $260.00 OF CARPENTERS 5/25/ 18-5/29/18, HOTEL AND CAR 06/07/2018 GURROLA, JOHN STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING RENTAL TO $256.29AND MEALS ATTEND CAMPAIGN EVENTS, I --05/18/2018 ESQUIVEL, JUAN FUNDRAISING EVENTS $255.00 ---05/25/2018 GURROLA, ROBERT MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES $250.00 NO SINGLE DIAZ, CHRISTOPHER STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGfNG TRANSACTION 03/30/2018 EXCEEDS $249.71 A. AND MEALS REPORTING THRESHOLD 06/15/2018 MILLS, JACOB P. STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING M
	01/30/2018 5209 WILSHIRE, LLC OFFICE EXPENSES $217.91 OBA THE DESMOND '----5/5/18-5/ 12/ 18, CAR 05/18/2018 GURROLA, JOHN STAFF/SPOUSE T RAVEL, LODGING RENTAL TO $217.22A D MEALS AITEND POLITICAL EVENTS, I 5/30/ 18-6/6/18, CAR STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING RENTAL TO 06/07/2018 GURROLA, JOHN ATTEND $211.73AND MEALS CAMPAIGN EVENTS, 1 NO SINGLE STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING TRANSACTION 02/21/2018 FLORES, ARTURO EXCEEDS $208.16AND MEALS REPORTING THRESHOLD --05/18/2018 GURROLA, JOHN OFFICE EXPENSES $207.50 ---07
	01/31/2018 SCH WENKMEYER, OFFICE EXPENSES $161.31 INC. 06/ 15/2018 TAMOM, VANNARITH STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING MILEAGE, $160.79 AND MEALS VARIOUS DATES NO SINGLE TRANSACTION 02/20/2018 FOCUS LATINO MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES EXCEEDS $159.00 REPORTING THRESHOLD NO SINGLE TRANSACTION 10/03/2017 FLORES, ARTURO MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES EXCEEDS $157.09 REPORTING THRESHOLD 06/07/2018 KENNEDY, JIM. STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING MILEAGE $156.42AND MEALS 04/16/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. POSTAGE, DELJVERY AND $150.00MESS
	COSTS TO ATTEND CANDIDATE TRAVEL, LODGING05/01/2017 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. FRESNO AND MEALS FUNDRAISER AND $121.74 MEETINGS, I, CANDIDATE 06/07/2018 ROSENBAUM, JONAH OFFICE EXPENSESS. $120.43 02/13/2017 MARAVICH POST AGE, DELIVERY AND ASSOCIATES, LLC MESSENGER SERVICES $119.97 01/12/2018 RCBSPAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, ACCOUNTrNG) $119.59 05/03/2018 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, ACCOUNTING) $116.50 NO SINGLE 04/27/2018 CHAVEZ, LIZBETT STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGrNG TRANSACTION AND MEALS EXC
	4/28/18-4/29/18, 05/18/2018 GURROLA, JOHN STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING HOTEL TO ATIEND $101.64 AND MEALS CAMPAIGN RALLY, 2 --04/27/2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS OFFICE EXPENSES $101.42 04/30/2018 RCBSPAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $100.25 ACCOUNTING) 04/27/2018 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. POSTAGE, DELIVERY AND $100.00MESSENGER SERVICES 03/30/2018 RCBSPAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $99.90 ACCOUNTING) 05/25/2018 UGARTE, JOSE G. FUNDRAISfNG EVENTS $97.86 01 / 12/2017 MARAVICH POSTAGE, DELIVERY AND $97.54 AS SOCIA T
	12/15/20 17 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, ACCOUNTING) $76.45 12/04/201 7 MARAVICH ASSOCIATES, LLC MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES $74.24 -09/15/201 7 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SER VICES (LEGAL, ACCOUN11NG) $73.50 03/31 /20 I7 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, ACCOUNTING) $73.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, 07/14/201 7 RCBS PAYROLL ACCOUNTING) $73.50 09/29/201 7 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, ACCOUNTING) $73.50 02/28/201 8 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, ACCOUNTTNG) $72
	••• .,.·••-•••·•--•,1 ... -·-•---· ..... ..... --·•r-·o-·• ·••-··-• 
	06/30/2017 RCBSPAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SER VICES (LEGAL, $64.00ACCOUNTING) 10/ 13/2017 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL. $64.00ACCOUNTING) --04/27/20 18 VIZCAINO, LUIS OFFICE EXPENSES $63.32 03/02/2018 UGARTE, JOSE O. POSTAGE, DELIVERY AND $60.00MESSENGER SERVICES I 0/18/2017 FLORES, ARTURO OFFICE EXPENSES $59.99 06/15/2018 VIZCAINO, LUIS STAFF/SPOUSE TRAVEL, LODGING $59.00AND MEALS ACTBLUE 04/08/2018 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $58.70 SERVICES 01/ 12/2017 MARAVICH OFFICE EXPENSES $57.88ASSOCIATES, LLC 
	06/ 11 /2018 RCBSPAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $36.00 ACCOUNTING) 12/1 8/2017 FLORES, ARTURO POSTAGE, DELIVERY AND $35.99 MESSENGER SERVICES 12/ 12/2017 RCBSPAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $35.59ACCOUNTING) 11 /08/2017 RCBS PAYROLL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (LEGAL, $35.59 ACCOUNTING) 10/ 18/2017 FLORES, ARTURO MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES $34.70 03/06/2017 ALCALA, CAMILLE P. OFFICE EXPENSES $32.61 I 0/17/2017 SECRETARY OF OFFICE EXPENSES $30.00STATE Ol / 12/2017 MARAVICH OFFICE EXPENSES $27.75ASSOClA 
	-....., ......o··. ·•···• ....... 
	SERVICES ACTBLUE 06/ 10/2018 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $7.36 SERVICES ACTBLUE 03/31/2018 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $6.92 SERVICES 01 /03/2018 FLORES, ARTURO MEETINGS AND APPEARANCES $6.47 ---ACTBLUE 04/15/2018 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $5.34 SERVICES 05/01/2017 FRENKEL, LAUREN I. MEETTNGS AND APPEARANCES $5.30 06/ 15/2018 CHAVEZ, LIZDETT MEETTNGS AND APPEARANCES $2.68 ACT BLUE 02/25/2018 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $0.40 SERVICES ACTBLUE 03/ 18/2018 TECHNICAL OFFICE EXPENSES $0.40 SERVICES 05/ 18/2018 ACEVEDO
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	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	OCT 2 9 2018 
	Maxine Waters I 044 W. 82Street Los Angeles, CA 90044 
	nd 

	RE: MUR 7522 
	Dear Ms. Waters: 
	The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy ofthe complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 7522. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter. Ifyou wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Ifn
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public. Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies. 
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number ofsuch counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in thi
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations ofthe Act to the Department ofJustice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30 l09(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30 I 07(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one ofthe following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail Federal Election Commission Office ofComplaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Mail Federal Election Commission Office ofComplaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	OR 
	Email cela@fec.gov 


	Ifyou have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539 or toll free at 1-800-424-9530. For your information, we have enclosed a brief description ofthe Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	Figure
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	cc: The Honorable Maxine Waters 2221 Rayburn House Office Building Washington, DC 20515 
	The Honorable Maxine Waters 
	10124 South Broadway, Suite 1 
	Los Angeles, CA 90003 
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	David Gould, Treasurer Citizens for Waters 
	David Gould, Treasurer Citizens for Waters 
	David Gould, Treasurer Citizens for Waters 
	OCT 2 9 2018 

	249 E. Ocean Boulevard, #685 
	249 E. Ocean Boulevard, #685 

	Long Beach, CA 90802 
	Long Beach, CA 90802 

	TR
	RE: MUR 7522 

	Dear Mr. Gould: 
	Dear Mr. Gould: 


	The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that indicates Citizens for Waters and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy ofthe complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 7522. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Citizens for Waters and you in your official capacity as treasurer. in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration ofthis matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office,
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. §30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public. Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies. 
	1 

	Ifyou intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number ofsuch counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter ofthe complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations ofthe Act to the Department ofJustice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30I 09(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one ofthe following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt by email): 
	Mail 
	Mail 
	Mail 
	OR 
	Email 

	Federal Election Commission 
	Federal Election Commission 
	cela@fec.gov 

	Office ofComplaints Examination 
	Office ofComplaints Examination 

	& Legal Administration 
	& Legal Administration 

	Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 
	Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 

	1050 First Street, NE 
	1050 First Street, NE 

	Washington, DC 20463 
	Washington, DC 20463 


	Ifyou have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539 or toll free at 1-800-424-9530. For your information, we have enclosed a briefdescription ofthe Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	cere , 
	C
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	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTO N, D.C. 20463 
	Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 
	OCT 2 9 2018
	1017 L Street, Suite 141 Sacramento, CA 95814 
	1017 L Street, Suite 141 Sacramento, CA 95814 
	RE: MUR 7522 

	Dear Sir/Madam: 
	The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that indicates Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy ofthe complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 7522. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, mus
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify the Commission in ·writing that you wish the matter to be made public. Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies. 
	1 

	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number ofsuch counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter ofthe complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations ofthe Act to the Department ofJustice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30I 09(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30I 07(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one ofthe following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	Mail Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Mail Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	OR 
	Email cela@fec.gov 


	If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Ross at (202) 694-1539 or toll free at 1-800-424-9530. For your information, we have enclosed a brief description ofthe Commission's procedures for handling complaints. 
	· S. rdan Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	( ·1cerely, ) ~ 
	Digitally signed 
	KAUFiVIAN LEGAL GROUP ~~Date: 
	by Kathryn Ross 

	A PROf-ESSIONAL CORPORATION 
	2018.11 .08 11:02:1 5 -05'00' 
	November?, 2018 
	Direct: (213) 452-6550 
	VIA E-MAIL 
	VIA E-MAIL 
	Federal Election Commission Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20436 Attn: Kathryn Ross, Paralegal Email: 
	cela@fec.gov 

	Re: MUR 7522 Our File No.: W AT2319.011 
	Dear Ms. Ross: 
	This office represents Congresswoman Maxine Waters, her campaign committee, Citizens for Waters, and its Treasurer, David L. Gould, in the above-referenced matter. Attached are completed Statement of Designation ofCounsel forms confirming our representation of the aforementioned respondents. 
	We are in receipt ofthe notification letter dated October 29, 2018, from Jeff S. Jordan of your office regarding the complaint received in MUR 7522, which respondents received on November 1, 2018. We are in the process of gathering the information necessary to respond to the allegations raised by the complaint, and intend to file written responses demonstrating that no action should be taken against respondents in this action. Therefore, in order to allow us sufficient time to fut ly review the facts and de
	We appreciate the Commission's consideration of this request for an extension. Please contact me should you require any additional information. We look forward to your response. 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness FAX 202-219-3923 7522
	EMAll, cela@fec.gov 

	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 
	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 
	Name ofCounsel: Stephen J. Kaufman, Esq. 
	Firm: Kaufman Legal Group, APC Address: 777 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 4050 Los Angeles, CA 90017 
	Office#: __("--2_13__) _45_2_-6_56_5__Fax#: __...;_(2_13....;..)_4_5_2-_65_7_5__ Mobile#: __________ 
	E-mail: 
	skaufman@kaufmanlegalgroup.com 

	The above-named individual and/or finn is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
	notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 
	~ -==---~ Treasurer 
	11/6/18 

	7(Sign~gen~ -----T-itl_e____ David Gould· 
	Date 

	(Name -Please Print) 
	RESPONDENT: Citizens for Waters (C00167585) & David Gould, Treasurer 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Nodfication Letter) 
	Mailing Address: _24_9_E_.O_ ce_an_B_o_u_le_v_ar_d_,_#_6_85_,_L_on_g_B_ea_c_h,_C_A_9_0_8_0_2___ 
	(Please Print) 
	Home#: ___________Mobile#: ___________ 
	Office#: ---'-(2_1--'3)_4_8_9-_4_79_2__Fax#: __(,__2_13--'-)_4_89_-4_8_1_8__ 
	E-mail: 
	dlgould@davidgouldcompany.com 

	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30 l 09(aXl 2)(A). This section prohibits making public any notifical.ion or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the expre~~ written consent of the person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2018 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
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	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 
	FAX 202-219-3923 
	FAX 202-219-3923 
	EMAIL cela@fec.gov 

	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# Name ofCounsel: Stephen J. Kaufman, Esq. Finn: Kaufman Legal Group, APC Address: 777 S. Figueroa St. Ste 4050, 
	7522 

	Los Angeles, CA 90017 
	Office#: _ _,,,2=1-3-~4-52=-·.....6=56=5~---Fax#: ___2_13_-_4_52_-_65_7_5_ _ ___ 
	Mobile#: 
	_..;;;._______....___..._____
	_____

	E-mail: 
	sk.aufman@kaufmanlegalgroup.com 
	________________ 

	The above-named individual and/or finn is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalfbefore the Commission. 
	11/6/18 Date ' (Signature -Responden'fgcnt/Treasurcr) 
	Figure
	I)11}1-, nE l/li" @ ~ 
	' r (Name -Please Print) 
	RESPONDENT: Congresswoman Maxine Waters 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	Mailing Address: 249 E Ocean Boulevard, #685, Long Beach, CA 90802 
	(Please Print) 
	(Please Print) 
	Figure
	Home#: ____________Mobile#: ______ ___ ___ 
	Office#: (213) 489-4792 Fax#: _ _ __,_(2_1_3._)7_5_7_-9_5_0_6____ 
	E-mail: __..;:;._c_o_m_________ ________ _ 
	d;;;.clg.o;;.;;u;,;;.ld;.:,;@=...;:;d=aVI_;;.;..;;.;d.og.;_ou.;._l_d_c_om__._p_a_n.,_y

	This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l2)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2018 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 
	November 13, 2018 
	VIA E-MAIL 
	Stephen J. Kauffman, Esq. Kaufman Legal Group 777 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 4050 Los Angeles, CA 90017 
	RE: MUR 7522 Congresswoman Maxine Waters Citizens for Maxine Waters and 
	  David L. Gould, Treasurer 
	Dear Mr. Kauffman: 
	This is in response to your request for an extension to respond to the complaint filed in the above mentioned matter we received via e-mail on November 7, 2018.  After considering the circumstances in this matter, the Office of General Counsel has granted the requested extension.  Accordingly, your clients’ responses are due on or before the close of business December 7, 2018.  You may contact me if you have any questions at 
	202-694-1539 or by e-mail at cela@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Kathryn Ross, Paralegal Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 
	KAUFMAi~ LEGAL GROUP 
	A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
	Digitally signed by Kathryn Ross ')(:(,~
	Date: 2018.12.08 

	22:16:11 -os·oo· 
	December 7, 2018 
	VIA U.S. MAIL AND E-MAIL 
	Jeff S. Jordan Assistant General Counsel Office ofComplaints Examination and Legal Administration Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20436 
	Email: CELA@fec.gov 




	Re: FEC MUR 7S22 
	Re: FEC MUR 7S22 
	Dear Mr. Jordan: 
	We are writing as counsel to Congresswoman Maxine Waters, her campaign committee, Citizens for Waters and its Treasurer, David L. Gould ("the Respondents") in response to the complaint filed by National Legal and Policy Center on or about October 18, 2018 ("the Complaint"), in 
	MUR 7522. 
	Introduction 
	Introduction 
	Congresswoman Waters is the U.S. Representative from the 43rd Congressional District of California. Each election cycle, Citizens for Waters produces and distributes a slate mailer that expressly advocates the election ofclearly identified Federal and non-Federal candidates. Consistent with the Federal Election Commission's advice in Advisory Opinion 2004-37, Citizens for Waters is reimbursed for full production and distribution costs ofthe slate mailer attributable to each candidate. In this instance, the 
	The Complaint alleges that the slate mailer payment was an "improper campaign contribution to a federal campaign exceeding campaign finance limits," in violation ofthe Federal Election 
	777 S. Figueroa Street. Suite -1050 Los Angeles. C.\ 90017 main 21.1.452.65()5 fa.~ 213.452.6575 \\'\\'\\".X:\ WDcx:s\Clicnts\W A T23 l 9\012\00273764.DOCX 
	kuufm:mlcgalgroup.com 
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	JeffJordan December 7, 2018 Page2 
	Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission regulations. The Complaint does not provide any legal basis for asserting a violation ofthe Act or Commission regulations. Consequently, there is no reason to believe that Congresswoman Waters, Citizens for Waters or Mr. Gould violated any provision ofthe Act, and the Commission should dismiss the complaint with respect to all Respondents. 

	Analysis 
	Analysis 
	Citizens for Waters (FEC ID No. C00167585) ("the Committee") is the principal campaign committee ofCongresswoman Maxine Waters, and David L. Gould serves as the Committee's Treasurer. In accordance with California law, Citizens for Waters produces and distributes a "slate mailer" known as the Congresswoman Maxine Waters Sample Ballot and Voter Recommendations, featuring federal and non-federal candidates appearing on the ballot. 
	As a federal candidate, Congresswoman Waters and Citizens for Waters may accept contributions ofup to $2,700 per donor, per election from federally permissible sources. Under the Act, a "contribution" includes "any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit ofmoney or anything ofvalue made by any person for the purpose ofinfluencing any election for Federal office." (See 52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A).) In 2004, Citizens for Waters asked the FEC whether it may produce and distribute a slate mailer featuring fed
	reimbursements by the authorized committees ofthe Federal candidates listed in the brochure in amounts equal to the attributable costs associated with each candidate's listing would not constitute support of[Citizens for Waters] .. . because, in this situation, mere reimbursement ofthe costs associated with the production and distribution ofthe proposed brochure within a reasonable period oftime would not constitute "anything ofvalue" to [Citizens for Waters] ... Therefore. such reimbursements would not be 
	(See Advisory Opinion 2004-37 (emphasis added).) 
	For the June 5, 2018 Primary Election, Citizens for Waters featured Antonio Villaraigosa, a candidate for California Governor, in the slate mailer. The Committee was paid $25,000 from the Families and Teachers Committee for featuring Mr. Villaraigosa. Citizens for Waters disclosed that payment as "Slate Mailer Payment" on Schedule A, Line 15 ("Other Receipts") ofits July Quarterly Report. 
	X:\WDocs\Clients\WAT23 I 9\012\00273764.DOCX 
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	The Complaint appears to allege, based on a misreading of Advisory Opinion 2004-37, that because the payment at issue was made from someone other than the candidate supported by the slate mailer (Mr. Villaraigosa), the payment should be considered a contribution to Citizens for Waters, subject to the contribution limits. This allegation completely misses the point ofthe Advisory Opinion. The Opinion provides that as long as Citizens for Waters is reimbursed for the cost of production and distribution attrib
	1 

	Citizens for Waters has consistently complied with the advice provided in Advisory Opinion 2004-37 in producing and distributing its slate mailers each election cycle, including the Commission's advice on reimbursement and disclosure. The Complaint does not provide any basis for asserting a violation ofthe Act or Commission regulations. It is based solely on a misreading of the Commission's advice in Advisory Opinion 2004-37 and -along with the prior complaint filed by the same Complainant against Congressw
	In fact, after doing an accounting ofall ofthe costs associated with the production and distribution ofthe slate mailer, Citizens for Water issued partial refunds to the Families and Teachers Committee and other committees for the portion oftheir initial payments exceeding their proportionate shares. 
	In fact, after doing an accounting ofall ofthe costs associated with the production and distribution ofthe slate mailer, Citizens for Water issued partial refunds to the Families and Teachers Committee and other committees for the portion oftheir initial payments exceeding their proportionate shares. 
	1 


	Conclusion 
	Conclusion 
	For the reasons described herein, the Complaint does not contain any legal basis for asserting a possible violation of the Act by Respondents. Therefore, we respectfully request that the Commission find no reason to believe a violation has occurred and immediately dismiss this Complaint in its entirety with no further action against Congresswoman Waters, Citizens for Waters and Mr. Gould. 
	Very truly yours, 
	Figure
	SJK:vcc 
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	Digitally signed 
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	by Kathryn Ross Date: 
	2018.12.12 

	11:30:37 -05'00' 
	BELL, McANDREWS & HILTACHK, LLP 
	ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 
	455 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 600 SACRAMENTO, CA  95814 
	(916) 442-7757 FAX (916) 442-7759 
	December 11, 2018 
	VIA EMAIL 
	CELA@fec.gov 

	Jeff S. Jordan, Esq. Assistant General Counsel Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20436 
	Re: FEC MUR 7522 
	Dear Mr. Jordan: 
	This law firm represents Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018. This letter responds to the complaint filed by National Legal and Policy Center on or about October 18, 2018 (“the Complaint”), in MUR 7522. 
	Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 was a duly registered California independent expenditure committee, primarily formed to support Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor of California in 2018.  As part of its efforts to support Mr. Villaraigosa’s candidacy, the committee purchased slate-mailer space with Citizens for Waters, which produces and distributes a slate mailer that expressly advocates the election of candidates, including non-Federal candidates. 
	Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa purchased space in the Citizens for Waters slate mailer, and reimbursed Citizens for Waters only for the space utilized by Families & Teachers for Villaraigosa in the mailer. This is consistent with the Federal Election Commission’s advice in Advisory Opinion 2004-37.  The reimbursement included amounts for the production of, and transmittal of, the slate mailer. 
	The Complaint in this matter misleadingly alleges that the payment made by Families & Teachers for Villaraigosa to Citizens for Waters’ slate mailer payment was an improper campaign contribution to a federal campaign committee and exceeded campaign finance limits.  This is patently false, and no legal basis for the allegation is contained in the Complaint.  Instead, the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”) and Commission regulations, as interpreted by the FEC allows such payments an
	The Complaint in this matter misleadingly alleges that the payment made by Families & Teachers for Villaraigosa to Citizens for Waters’ slate mailer payment was an improper campaign contribution to a federal campaign committee and exceeded campaign finance limits.  This is patently false, and no legal basis for the allegation is contained in the Complaint.  Instead, the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”) and Commission regulations, as interpreted by the FEC allows such payments an
	Letter to Jeff S. Jordan, Esq. Assistant General Counsel Federal Election Commission Re: FEC MUR 7522 December 11, 2018 Page 2 

	payments are not contributions.  As a result, we respectfully ask that the Complaint be dismissed forthwith. 
	In 2004, the FEC considered circumstances similar to those at issue here – and, indeed, the very Waters Committee named in the Complaint. In analyzing the issue, the FEC, in AO 200437, concluded that: 
	-

	[R]eimbursements by the authorized committees of the Federal candidates listed in the brochure in amounts equal to the attributable costs associated with each candidate’s listing would not constitute support of [Waters’ Committee] ... because, in this situation, mere reimbursement of the costs associated with the production and distribution of the proposed brochure within a reasonable period of time would not constitute “anything of value” to [Citizens for Waters] .. . Therefore such reimbursements would no
	This, of course, means that Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa may purchase advertising space in Citizens for Waters’ slate mailer and, so long as the amount of the reimbursement is for the pro rata cost incurred by the Waters’ slate mailer, then no “contribution” has resulted.  This is precisely what occurred in the present matter. 
	Families & Teachers for Villaraigosa reimbursed Citizens for Waters for a mailer that featured (among other candidates) Antonio Villaraigosa, a candidate for California Governor.  On May 18, 2018, Families & Teachers for Villaraigosa paid Citizens for Waters $25,000 for the costs directly related to featuring Mr. Villaraigosa in the mailer. (Citizens for Waters thereafter reimbursed Families & Teachers for the amount that exceeded the actual cost attributed to Mr. Villaraigosa’s appearance in the mailer.) F
	The Complaint reads into Advisory Opinion 2004-37, a rule that is simply not present – namely that when a payment is made from someone other than the candidate supported in the slate mailer (here Antonio Villaraigosa), the payment should be considered a contribution to the committee producing the slate.  This assertion misreads the intent of AO 2004-37.  AO 2004-37 provides that if the payment for production of the slate mailer is a reimbursement of the cost for 
	The Complaint reads into Advisory Opinion 2004-37, a rule that is simply not present – namely that when a payment is made from someone other than the candidate supported in the slate mailer (here Antonio Villaraigosa), the payment should be considered a contribution to the committee producing the slate.  This assertion misreads the intent of AO 2004-37.  AO 2004-37 provides that if the payment for production of the slate mailer is a reimbursement of the cost for 
	Letter to Jeff S. Jordan, Esq. Assistant General Counsel Federal Election Commission Re: FEC MUR 7522 December 11, 2018 Page 3 

	production and distribution attributable to the candidate featured in the slate mailer, and occurs within a reasonable period of time, the reimbursement is not a “contribution.” 
	Advisory Opinion 2004-37 contains no requirement (or suggestion even) that a reimbursement must be made by the featured candidate.  Rather, the thrust of AO 2004-37 is that the reimbursement must equal the pro rata share attributable to that candidate -which is what occurred in the present matter. As a result, the reimbursement from Families & Teachers to Citizens for Waters was not a contribution and, instead was a lawful, (and timely disclosed) independent expenditure (made by Families & Teachers) in supp
	As a result of the foregoing, the Complaint does not allege facts that would result in a violation of the Act or FEC regulations.  For the reasons described herein, we respectfully request that the Commission find no merit to the Complaint and immediately dismiss the matter in its entirety with no further action against Families & Teachers for Villaraigosa or any of the other respondents identified. 
	I appreciate your time and attention to this matter.  If you would like to discuss further, please feel free to contact me at any time at (916) 442-7757. 
	      Very truly yours, 
	Figure
	Brian T. Hildreth 
	Brian T. Hildreth 
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	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
	Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 
	FAX 202-219-3923 
	FAX 202-219-3923 
	EMAIL cela@fec.gov 

	AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#~M...,,UR~7...,,5""'22~---Name of Counsel: Bciao I Hi1dcetb Firm: Bell. McAndrews & Hiltachk. LLP Address; 455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600 
	-

	Sacramento CA 95814 
	Office#: (916) 442-7757 Fax#: (916) 442-7759 Mobile#: _________ _ _ E-mail: hhfldretb@bmh)aw cam The above-named individual and/or finn is hereby designated as my counsel and is auth.orized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 
	~~--;;>,"'--L
	Figure

	Dir of~erations 
	11/27/18 

	Date (Signarure -Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Tit C 
	Richard Driver 
	(Name -Please Print) 
	RESPONDENT: Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 
	Mailing Address: 455 Capitol Mall, Suite 6QQ (Please Print) 
	Sacramento CA 95814 
	Home#: _ _________ __ Mobile#: ____________ 
	Office#: ____________Fax#: _____________ 
	E-mail: 
	rdriver@ccsaadvocates.org 

	This form relates to a Federal Election C.ommission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions o[52 U.S.C. § 30l09(a)(l2XA). This section prohibits m~g public any notification or· investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent ofthe person under investigation. 
	Rev. 2018 
	1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 2 3 FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 
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	10 11 12 13 14 COMPLAINANT: 15 16 17 RESPONDENTS: 18 19 20 21 22 23 RELEVANT STATUTES: 24 25 26 INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 27 28 FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: 29 30 I. INTRODUCTION 
	MUR 7522 

	DATE FILED:  October 22, 2018 DATE OF NOTIFICATION: October 29, 2018 LAST RESPONSE RECEIVED:  Dec. 12, 2018 DATE ACTIVATED:  May 8, 2019 
	Figure

	EXPIRATION OF SOL:  May 25, 2023                                                                         ELECTION CYCLE: 2018 
	Thomas J. Anderson, National Legal and Policy Center 
	Citizens for Waters and David Gould in his official 
	capacity as treasurer Maxine Waters Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa 
	for Governor 2018 
	52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) 
	Disclosure Reports 
	None 
	31 
	31 
	31 
	The Complaint alleges that Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 

	32 
	32 
	2018 (“Families & Teachers”), a state independent-expenditure committee, made, and 

	33 
	33 
	Representative Maxine Waters and Citizens for Waters (“Committee”) accepted, an excessive 

	34 
	34 
	contribution in the form of a $25,000 payment for the proportionate cost for Villaraigosa’s name 

	35 
	35 
	to appear on the Committee’s “slate mailer.” For the reasons set forth below, we recommend 

	36 
	36 
	1that the Commission dismiss the allegations pursuant to Heckler v. Chaney. 

	TR
	1 
	470 U.S. 821 (1985). 
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	1 II. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 
	1 II. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 
	2 The Committee is the principal campaign committee ofRepresentative Maxine Waters of 
	3 the 43rd Congressional District in California. Families & Teachers was a state independent
	-

	4 expenditure committee registered in California that disclosed the receipt of corporate donations 
	5 and individual donations in excess ofthe federal contribution limits.
	2 

	6 In connection with the June 5, 2018, primary election in California, the Committee 
	7 produced and distributed a "slate mailer" listing federal and nonfederal candidates Waters 
	8 supported, including Villaraigosa, a candidate for Governor.The Committee reported receiving 
	3 

	9 $25,000 from Families & Teachers on May 25, 2018, for "slate mailer payment," which the 
	10 Committee describes in its response as a reimbursement ofthe mailer costs attributable to 
	According to the California Secretary ofState's Office, Families & Teachers "terminated" as of September 27, 2018, and it filed its last disclosure report on October 5, 2018. See 
	2 
	http://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/ 

	Campaign/Committes/Detail.aspx?id= 1404354. Individuals and corporations in California are subject to the same 
	contribution limits for state candidates, which in 2018, were $29,200 to gubernatorial candidates, $7,300 to other 
	state-wide candidates, and $4,400 to state legislative candidates. See Calif. Gov. Code § 85300 et seq.; . 
	http://www.fppc.ca.gov

	See Comp!. at 3; Committee and Maxine Waters Resp. ("Committee Resp.") at 1 (Dec. 8, 2018); Families and Teachers Resp. at 1 (Dec. 12, 2018). We note that the Complaint and responses describe the mailer as a "slate mailer." Under the Act, the costs incurred to prepare, display, mail or otherwise distribute printed slate cards, sample ballots, or other printed listings ofthree or more candidates for public office are exempt from the definitions of"contribution" and "expenditure." 52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(B)(v), 
	MUR 7522 (Citizens for Waters, et al.) 
	MUR 7522 (Citizens for Waters, et al.) 
	MUR 7522 (Citizens for Waters, et al.) 

	First General Counsel's Report 
	First General Counsel's Report 

	Page 3 of6 
	Page 3 of6 

	1 
	1 
	Villaraigosa.4 On December 6, 2018, the Committee disbursed $13,000 to Families & Teachers 

	2 
	2 
	as a partial refund. 5 

	3 
	3 
	Complainant alleges that the Committee and Waters accepted an excessive contribution 

	4 
	4 
	from Families & Teachers when the Committee accepted the $25,000 payment.6 Complainant 

	5 
	5 
	bases the allegation on the Committee's purported failure to comply with Advisory Opinion 

	6 
	6 
	2004-37 (Citizens for Waters), concerning a "brochure" that the Committee proposed to produce 

	7 
	7 
	and distribute expressly advocating the election ofclearly identified federal and nonfederal 

	8 
	8 
	candidates in the 2004 general election.7 The advisory opinion request, however, was expressly 

	9 
	9 
	limited to "the arrangements with, and payments by, any Federal candidates who will be 

	10 
	10 
	included in the proposed brochure," and explicitly excluded the application ofthe Act and 

	11 
	11 
	Commission regulations to arrangements with and payments by non-federal candidates or their 

	12 
	12 
	committees.8 The Commission concluded the Committee' s brochure would not constitute 

	13 
	13 
	support of, or be an in-kind contribution to, the federal candidates listed in the brochure, 

	14 
	14 
	provided the candidates made reimbursements for attributable costs ofthe brochure in a timely 

	15 
	15 
	manner.9 Further, the Commission concluded that reimbursements by federal candidates for 

	TR
	4 See Citizens for Waters 2018 July Quarterly Report (July 13, 2018) at 76 (attach. to Comp I. at Ex. A); 

	TR
	Committee Resp. at 1-2. The Complaint cites a $1 million contribution to Families and Teachers from Michael 

	TR
	Bloomberg shortly before Families & Teachers disbursed $25,000 to the Committee. CompI. at 3, Ex. D. 

	TR
	See Citizens for Waters 2018 Year-End Report (Jan. 15, 2019) at 8. The Committee made this payment to 

	TR
	Families & Teachers after the Complaint was filed in this matter. 

	TR
	Compl. at 3. 

	TR
	Id. at 2. 

	TR
	AO 2004-37 at 3. 

	TR
	9 Id. at 2. 
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	I, Vicktoria J. Allen, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission executive session, do hereby certify that on November 09, 2021, the Commission took the following actions, subject to the Errata dated December 11, 2019, in the above-captioned matter: 
	1. Failed by a vote of 3-3 to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Dismiss the allegation that Maxine Waters and Citizens for Waters and David Gould in his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(a). 

	b. 
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	Dismiss the allegation that Maxine Waters and Citizens for Waters and David Gould in his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f). 

	c. 
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	Dismiss the allegation that Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 violated 52 U.S.C.   § 30116(a)(1)(A). 

	d. 
	d. 
	Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the First General Counsel’s Report dated August 6, 2019, subject to the edits last circulated by Chair Broussard’s Office on November 4, 2021 at 12:10 p.m. 

	e. 
	e. 
	Approve the appropriate letters. 

	f. 
	f. 
	Close the file. 
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	Commissioners Broussard, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the motion. 
	Commissioners Cooksey, Dickerson, and Trainor dissented. 
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	Commissioners Cooksey, Dickerson, and Trainor voted affirmatively for the motion.  Commissioners Broussard and Weintraub dissented.  Commissioner Walther abstained. 
	3. Decided by a vote of 5-1 to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Dismiss the allegation that Maxine Waters and Citizens for Waters and David Gould in his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. §30116(f). 
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	If you have any questions, please contact Delbert K. Rigsby, the attorney assigned to this 
	matter, at (202) 694-1616 or drigsby@fec.gov. 

	Sincerely, 
	Mark Allen Assistant General Counsel 
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	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	Washington, DC 20463 
	November 23, 2021 
	By Email Only 
	bhildreth@bmhlaw.com 
	bhildreth@bmhlaw.com 

	Brian T. Hildreth, Esq. Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP 450 Capitol Mall, Suite 600 Sacramento, California 95814
	      RE: MUR 7522 Families & Teachers for Antonio    Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 
	Dear Mr. Hildreth: 
	On October 29, 2018,  the Federal Election Commission notified your client, Families & Teachers for Antonio Villaraigosa for Governor 2018 (“Families & Teachers”), of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.  A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your client at that time. 
	Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information supplied by your client, the Commission, on November 9, 2021, voted to dismiss the allegation that Families & Teachers violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a)(1)(A) and closed the file in this matter.  One or more Statements of Reasons explaining the Commission’s decision may follow. 
	Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).   
	If you have any questions, please contact Delbert K. Rigsby, the attorney assigned to this 
	matter, at (202) 694-1616 or drigsby@fec.gov. 

	Mark Allen Assistant General Counsel 
	Sincerely, 








